GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324002964IW

File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2023-SECTION(IW) [E-750133]
From:- | 0INT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

E.E.-l, Lower Damodar Irrigation Division , Irrigation & Waterw.

Directorate

Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directo

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Flood protectig

e

Date: 13/07/2023

mitigation work for reducing vulnerability of

people for making new or restoration work under th&sgegtoral name of i) Maintenance of linear river

bank protection works (Phase-4/ CONVERTED

channel/river bank/embankment other than bitum

Khanakul-l, Arambagh, Goghat-l, P.S. Khanakul,

(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-671-2324, ConvﬁeDRF),iject ID:- IW232403545S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of th
Approval for the Project Flood proteclion an
restoration work under the Sectoral na
SDRF) i) Maintenance of all Inspection
CONVERTED SDRF) in Block Khanakul-|,

RFY)'ii) Maintenance of all Inspection Roads on
hoUs roads (Phase-1/ CONVERTED SDRF) in Block
Arambagh, Goghat, Dist- Hooghly during F.Y. 2023-24

%’nor. to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
ation work for reducing vulnerability of people for making new or
aintenance of linear river bank protection works (Phase-4/ CONVERTED
on channel/river bank/embankment other than bituminous roads (Phase-1/
rambagh, Goghat-l, P.S. Khanakul, Arambagh, Goghat, Dist- Hooghly during

F.Y. 2023-24 (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-671-2324, Converted SDRF) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Flood protection and mitigation work for reducing vulnerability of people for making new or

restoration work under the Sectoral name of i) Maintenance of linear river bank protection
works (Phase-4/ CONVERTED SDRF) ii) Maintenance of all Inspection Roads on
channel/river bank/embankment other than bituminous roads (Phase-1/ CONVERTED
SDRF) in Block Khanakul-l, Arambagh, Goghat-l, P.S. Khanakul, Arambagh, Goghat, Dist-
Hooghly during F.Y. 2023-24 (SCHEME ID-IW/MR/T-671-2324, Converted SDRF)

Project ID: IW232403545S000

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 14975000 (One Crore Forty Nine Lakh Seventy Five Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Block Khanakul-l, Arambagh, Goghat-I, P.S. Khanakul, Arambagh, Goghat, Dist- Hooghly.

2 : Scheme Scheme

S| No. | Financial Year Head Type Neiie Amount
Maintenance

1| 202324 [32:2711-01-001-00-002-16-00-| StE1EDEVEIOPMENt | £ypenditure in Flood | 5000000
Control Sector
Maintenance

2 | 202425 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S‘a‘esf’;g;ﬁ'gme"t Expenditure in Flood | 5000000
Control Sector
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Maintenance

3 | 202526 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| SAHEIEVEIPMENt | £yponiire in Fiood | 4975000
Control Sector

Total 14975000

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2324008229FAQ0 Dated 30/06/2023.
JOMNT SECRETARY (WORKS)

$ : Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324002964IW F Date: 13/07/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessa
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irg Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(, est Bengal

The Principal Accountant General( )-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Finance Department-(Group-F & N)

JOINT SESRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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. SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-671-2324

works (Phase-4/ CONVERTED SDRF) ii) Maintenance of al] Inspection Roads on channel/river bank/
embankment other than bituminous roads (Phase-1/ CONVERTED SDRF) in Block :Khanakul-I,
Arambagh, Goghat-I, P.S.: Khanakul, Arambagh, Goghat; Dist- Hooghly during F.Y. 2023-24.(SCHEME-
4(CONVERTED SDRF-2021] —22)/EE-I/LDID!2023-24)

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

: e
Contingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tendelae!ds a;mount amount put to
3 tender (Rs.)
’Improvement of Inspection Path to Shaikpur Circuit
|Embankment of River Sankari from Ch. 11.85 Km.
to Ch. 13.00 Km. (Rangtakhali to Srimatapur Bus
; Jstand, total length 1.150 Km.) within GP - Salepur- 1451024.00 43100.00
| 1L, Block - Arambagh, P, -Arambagh, District -
__ Hooghly.
Improvement of Inspection Path to Shaikpur Circuit
Embankment of River Darakeswar from Ch. 7.00
2 Km. to Ch. 8.380 Km. (Dongal Bridge to Trimohini, 1724964.00 51237.00

total length 1.380 Km.) within GP - Salepur-II,
Block - Arambagh, P.S. -Arambagh, District -
Hooghly.
Improvement of Inspection Path to Shaikpur Circuit
Embankment of River Darakeswar from Ch. 9.75
3 Km. to Ch. 10.75 Km. (For a length 1.00 Km.) 1270418.00 37735.00
within GP - Salepur-II, Block - Arambagh, PS. -
|Arambagh, District - Hooghly.
Improvement of Inspection Path to Shaikpur Circuit
'Embankment of River Darakeswar from Ch.3.40 |
Km. to Ch. 4.40 Km. ( Gujrat Sluice to Mondal )
Para, total length 1.00 Km.) within GP - Kishorepur-
I1, Block - Khanakul-I, P.S. -Khanakul, District - |
Hooghly.
Improvement of Inspection Path to the Right
Embankment of River Darakeswar from Ch. 0.00
5 Km. to Ch. 1.30 Km. for a length of 1300 mtr.
(Dighra RLI to Natun Bazar) within GP -Bali, Block
- Goghat-1, P.S. - Goghat, District - Hooghly.
Improvement of Inspection Path to the Right
Embankment of River Darakeswar from Ch. 1.40
Km. to Ch. 2.40 Km. for a length of 1000 mtr.
(Dighra Natun Bazar to Balj RLI) within GP - Bali,
Block - Goghat-I, PS. - Goghat, District - Hooghly.

! Improvement of Inspection Path to the Left Ex-

! zamindari Embankment of River Darakeswar fora |

I length of 700 mtr. from Narendrachalk Bamunpara |

' 7 lto Thakuranichalk Dhobhaghata Bridge from 5.320 907111.00 26944.00

| Km. to 6.020 Km. within GP - Ghoshpur &
Thakuranichalk, Block - Khanakul-I, P.S. -

1270369.00 37734.00

1584740.00 47071.00

1241356.00 36872.00




Contingency 3% of

‘ SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Tender(%(tz;mount amount put to
| . | tender (Rs.)
[7 Khanakul, District - Hooghly. 4«»
"FLOOD PROTECTION & MITIGATION WORK
’ FOR REDUCING VULNERABILITY OF PEOPLE ‘
BY STRENGTHENING OF RIGHT EX- |
ZAMINDARI EMBANKMENT OF RIVER |
8 DARAKESWAR FOR A LENGTH OF 46.00M AT 1279753.00 | 38012.00

PASCHIM THAKURANICHALK |
SAMANTAPARA, FROM 3.050KM T0 3.096, | | |
G.P. - THAKURANICHALK, BLOCK- |
KHANAKUL-I, DIST. - HOOGHLY". |

"FLOOD PROTECTION & MITIGATION WORK | |
FOR REDUCING VULNERABILITY OF PEOPLE |
BY STRENGTHENING OF LEFT EX-

ZAMINDARI EMBANKMENT OF RIVER — {
DARAKESWAR FOR A LENGTH OF 62.00M AT '
GHOSHPUR PANJAPARA, FROM 0.200KM TO
0.262 G.P. - GHOSHPUR, BLOCK- KHANAKUL -
I, DIST. - HOOGHLY." J

"FLOOD PROTECTION & MITIGATION WORK
FOR REDUCING VULNERABILITY OF PEOPLE
BY STRENGTHENING OF LEFT EX- - /

51110.00

ZAMINDARI EMBANKMENT OF RIVER

/ 10 |IDARAKESWAR FOR A LENGTH OF 65.00M AT | 1801730.00
| THAKURANICHALK MANNA PARA, FROM

} 6.400KM TO 6.465KM, G.P. -

L THAKURANICHALK, BLOCK- KHANAKUL.L. |

53517.00

DIST. - HOOGHLY." I

EMERGENT PALLIATIVE MEASURE WORK | |
ON SHIKPUR CIRCUIT EMBANKMENT OF
RIVER SANKARI AT RANGTAKALI WITHIN
11 |G.P- SALEPUR-II IN BLOCK- ARAMBAGH, 290183.00 8619.00
DIST-HOOGHLY UNDER ARAMBAGH
IRRIGATION SUB-DIVISION OF LOWER
DAMODAR IRRIGATION DIVISION.

| Total: 14542338.00 431951.00 |

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  14974289.00

J o&e\c?ry Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



